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EGBIN POWER PLC

Annual report and financtal statements
For the year anded 31 December 2020
Directors’ Repoit

The Directors prasent their annual repert and the audited financial statemenits for the vear endled 31 Decermber
2020,

Principal Activity

EGBIN Power Pic ("the Company") is @ company incorporated and domiciled in Nigeria with Its registersd office. and
principal place of business at Eghin Power Station Complex, Egbin, tkorody, Lagos. Following the conclusion of the
Govarnment’s privatization exercise in November 2013, The Federal Government of Migeria handed over the
Company te the core investor, a Jolnt Venture between Sahara Power Group (SPG) and Korea Eieciric Power
Corporation ("KEPCO™) Known as KEPCO Energy Resource Limited (“KERL",

The principal activity of the Caihpany reriaing the geheration and sale-of energy (“Fower’), The-Company is the
largest power generaling station in Nigeria with an installed capacity of 1320MWY. 1t i§ a gas fired plant with six
220MW independent boiter turbine tinits. Powsr generated is sentto the National grid by three maln ffansmission
lines.mainiy: Ikeja West {330KV); Ajah (330KVY; and ikorodu {132KV) lines;

Operating results and dividend
The following is a summary of the Company’s operating results:

2020 2019

N'000 N'000

Revenue 119,695,559 78,898,186
Profit(Loss) before taxation 10,200,174 {1.071,860)
Taxation 687,141 5,758,263
Profit for the year 10,687,315 5,686,403

Bividend
No dividend was paid or gropased diring the year (2019 Nily,

Property, Plant and Eguipmeant

information relating fo changes in property, plant and-equipment df the Company is disclosed in Note 12 to the:
financial statements.

Shareholding Structure

The shareholding structure of the Company is as follows:

2020 2019
Names No of shares % Mo of shares %a
KEPCO Energy Resource Limited 17,500,000 70 17,500,000 70
Burgau of Public Enterprises _ 6,000,000 24 6,000,000 24
Miristry of Finance Incorporated 1,500,000 6 1,500,000 8
Total . 25,000,000 100 25,000,000 100
2020 2019
Authorised N'300 N'000
100,000,000 ordinary shares of N1 each
(2019: 100,000,000 ordingry shares of N1
each) 400,000 100,000
issued
25,000,000 ordinary sharss of N1 each (2018:
25,000,000 ordinary shares of N1 eachy
: 25,000, 25,000




EGBIN POWER PLC

Annual report and financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2020
Directors' Report

Directors and their interests
The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Temitope Shonubi (Nigerian) Chairman
Kola Adesina (Nigerian) Director
Ade Odunsi (Nigerian) Director
Attahir Yusuf (Nigerian) Director
Alex Okoh (Nigerian) Director
Sang-Woo Park (Korean) Director

In accordance with Section 277 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria, other than as noted above, none
of the other Directors has notified the Company of their direct or indirect interest in contracts or proposed contracts
with the Company during the year.

Charitable donations
The Company made donations/CSR amounting to N402 million to charitable institutions and organizations during the
year (2019: N76 million).

Events after the reporting date

There are no other significant events after the reporting period which could have had a material effect on the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31 December 2020 and the net results for the year ended, which have not been
adequately provided for or disclosed in these financial statements.

Employee Health, Safety and Welfare

The Company places a high premium on health, safety and welfare of its employees in their places of work. To this
end, the company has various forms of insurance policies, including Combined all risk, Group personal accident, and
Group life assurance, to adequately secure and protect its employees.

The Company places considerable value on the involvement of its employees in major policy matters and maintains
a practice of keeping them informed on matters affecting them as employees and on various factors affecting the
performance of the Company. This is achieved through meetings with the employees.

There is great emphasis on staff development and training through carefully planned training courses and seminars
to update the special skills and job requirements of the staff.

The Company does not have any policies that will hinder the employment or retention of physically challenged
persons.

COVID-19

The novel Coronavirus, (COVID-19) pandemic outbreak in Nigeria has caused the Company to assess the impact of
the virus and various guidelines and restriction imposed to contain the effect it may have on the business, as such,
the management of Egbin Power Plc has concluded that the operations of the company will not cease or be
significantly impacted. Furthermore, the company has put in place appropriate health and safety measures to
mitigate the risk of employees' exposure to the virus.

Auditors

In accordance with Section 357 (2) of Companies and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria, Messrs Pricewaterhousecoopers
(Chartered Accountants), have been appointed in office as auditors of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Company Secret;ary
Ejiro Gray



‘EGBIN POWER PLC )

Annual report and-financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2020
Statement of directors’ responsibilities

The Diréctors of Egbin Power Plc ("The Company”) are respensible for the preparation of financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position-of the Company as at 31 December 2020, and-the resulis of its
‘operations, cash {lows and changes in equity for the year then ended; in: campliance with International Financial
Reporting Standards {"1FRS"} arid in the manner reqwred by the Companies and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria, and
the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act, 2011.

In preparing the financial statements, thie Directors are responsible for:

* properly selecting and applying accounting. policies;

- presenting information, inclading accounting pollcres ina manner that pro\.rldes relevant, reliable, comparable and.
understandable informatign;

* praviding additional disclosures when compliance with the specific requirements in 1FRSs are insufficient fo- enable.
users to undérstand the impact of particular transactions, other events and ‘conditions ‘on the Company -and
Company's financial position-and financial performance; and

+ making an-assessment of the Company's ability'{o continue as a going concern.

The Directors are responsible far:

* designing, implementing. and maintaining an effectivé and. sound system of internal contrels throughouit the:
Company:

= maintaining -adeglate accounting records that are sufficient to show and: explain the Company's transactions. and
disclose with reasonable accuracy at-any timé the financial pésition of the Company, and which enable them to
ensure that the financial siatements of the- Company comply with IFR3}

+» maintaining stafutory accounting records in compliance with the Ieglslatlon of Nigeria and TFRS

s taking such steps as dre reasonably available to them 16 safeguard the assets of the Company, and

+preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

Going concern:

The Directors have made an assessment of the Company’s ability to continue -as a geing congcern and have ng
reason to befieve the-Company will not remaina, going concern in'the year ahead,

h{? ﬁp_ar:cial stateme ts of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2020 were approved by Directars on
b ...

. 2027

Temitope Sh Ade Odunsi
Chairman Director
FRC/2018A2DNQ00000 18969 FRC/2013ICAN/C0000005046




EGBIN POWER PLC

Annual report and financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2020

Statement of Corporate Responsibility for the Financial Reports

The Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of Egbin Power Plc have reviewed the audited financial
statements and accept responsibility for the financial and other information within the annual report.

The following certifications and disclosures regarding the true and fair view of the financial statements as well as the
effectiveness of the Internal Controls established within the Company are hereby provided below:

Financial Information

i The audited financial statements do not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state a
material fact, which would make the statements misleading, in the light of the circumstances under which
such statement was made, and

The audited financial statements and all other financial information included in the statements fairly present,
in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operation of the Company as of and for the
period covered by the audited financial statement;

Effective Internal Controls

i Is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls and has designed such internal controls to
ensure that material information relating to the company and its subsidiaries is made known to the officer by
other officers of the companies, particularly during the period in which

i Evaluated the eftectiveness of the company’s Internal controls within Y0 days prior to the date of its audited
financial statements, and

iii The Company's internal controls are effective as at 31 December 2020.

Disclosures

i There were no significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely
affect the Company's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data. Furthermore, there were
no identified material weaknesses in the Company's internal control systems.

ii There were no fraud events involving management or other employees who have significant role in the
Companv's internal control. and:

iii There were no significant changes in internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal
controls.

Olurotimi Famoroti Seqginah Akinwunmi

Acting Chief Operating Officer Chief Finance officer

FRC/2021/002/00000022699 FRC/2018/ICAN/00000018751
i /2_‘:1 ._J #

1°tJ“\[;l2021 J\yzom
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[ndependent auditor’s report
To the Members of Egbin Power Plc

Report on the audit of the financial statements

3w

In our opinion, Egbin Power Plc’s (“the company’s”) financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the company as at 31 December 2020, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the
Companies and Allied Matters Act and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act.

What we have audited

Egbin Power Plc’s financial statements comprise:

e the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended 31 December 2020;
e the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2020;

 the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

» the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

o the notes to the financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (including International Independence Standards), i.e. the IESBA Code issued by the International
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants. We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
the IESBA Code.)

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.

PricewaterhouseCoopers Chartered Accountants, Landmark Towers, 5B Water Corporation Road, Victoria
Island, Lagos, Nigeria
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Key audit matter

Decommitssiontnag Liabihity (N7.9 bhithon )

The accounting policies, critical accounting judgement and
disclosures are set out in notes 3.1H, 4d and 21 respectively
to the financial statements.

Egbin Power Plc recognises a provision for
decommissioning liability when it has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, and it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount
of obligation can be made.

At 31 December 2020, the company’s statement of
financial position included provision for decommissioning
obligation of N7.9 billion.

The entity accounts for the corresponding
decommissioning asset in Property, Plant and Equipment
using the revaluation model. In line with IFRIC 1, the
effect of changes is treated consistently with other
revaluation surpluses and deficits. Any cumulative deficit
is taken to profit or loss, but any cumulative surplus is
included as part of other reserves.

To arrive at the provision for decommissioning liability
balance, the entity estimates the future liability it will incur
to retire the asset and restore the plant sites to its original
position. The entity’s provision for decommissioning
liability estimate includes cost of pre-decommissioning
operations, decontamination, dismantling activities, waste
processing, storage disposal, site clean-up, landscaping,
engineering and engineering support.

The estimation performed by management requires
judgement in the determination of key assumptions and
future market conditions, particularly in relation to:

e the decommissioning cost estimate
o the discount rate
o the inflation rate

e year of asset retirement

Management’s estimation of the company’s provision for
decommissioning liabilities was of most significance to our
audit because of the magnitude of the balance and
sensitivity of the assumptions.

How our audit addressed the key audit

maltter

In evaluating the valuation and assumptions of
the provision for decommissioning liability
balance, our audit procedures include;

We obtained an understanding of the
provision for decommissioning liability
accounting policy and ensured it is in
line with IAS 37.

We checked that the method selected
to measure the provision for
decommissioning liability is
appropriate.

We obtained audit evidence in relation
to management’s key assumptions and
data underlying the calculation.

We developed a point estimate using
amounts supported by sufficient
appropriate audit evidence and
compared it to management’s estimate

We checked that the provision for
decommissioning liability estimate has
been disclosed and presented in the
financial statement in line IAS 1.
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The accounting policies, critical accounting judgement and  In testing impairment of trade receivables, our
disclosures are set out in notes 3.1E, 4a and 15 respectively  audit procedures include;

to the financial statements. ¢ We obtained confirmation of

outstanding balances from the
The financial assets in scope for IFRS 9 impairment are: counterparties.
trade receivables from customers and related parties. »  Waeicliecked whether the msthod

selected by management to calculate
the impairment provision for accounts
receivable is appropriate.

e  We obtained audit evidence in relation

Trade receivables from customers include amounts due
from Nigerian Bulk Electricity Trading Plc (“NBET”) and
Eko Electricity Distribution Company (“Eko Disco”).

Trade receivable from related party includes amount due to management’s key data and

from Ikeja Electric. assumptions used in arriving at the
estimates.

The company recognized credit losses based on the e Weinvolved the services of our

“simplified approach” for trade receivables and related accounting specialist in testing the

party receivables. reasonableness of management’s
assumptions, historical loss rates and

The estimation performed by management required forward-looking information.

judgement in the determination of key assumption for the ¢ We compared impairment amount

simplified approach, such as: calculated to amounts calculated to

amount recognised by management.

o the historical settlement pattern to estimate the § Wadkisdiod the veasonablanass oF

loss rate. . : B
e the forward-looking information, such as inflation IFRS g disclosures in the financial
statements
rate and GDP rate.

We focused on this area because of the materiality of the
trade receivable of N163.4 billion and resulting
impairment of N33.9 billion and because it requires
significant judgement both for timing of recognition of
impairment and estimation of amounts of such
impairments.

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Corporate
information, Directors’ report, Statement of directors’ responsibilities, Statement of corporate responsibility for
financial report, Value added statement, Financial summary, Statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income (USD), Statement of financial position (USD), Statement of changes in equity (USD)
and Statement of cash flows (USD) but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express an audit
opinion or any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.



The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Companies and
Allied Matters Act, the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the company or to cease operations,
or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

11t responstbifithes for I TR T tarterments

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

s Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the company's internal control.

¢  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern,

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
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about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

The Companies and Allied Matters Act requires that in carrying out our audit we consider and report to you on

the following matters. We confirm that:

i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit;

i) the company has kept proper books of account, so far as appears from our examination of those books and
returns adequate for our audit have been received from branches not visited by us;

iii) the company’s statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income agree with the books of account and returns.

For: Pri€¢ewaterhouseCoopers 2 August 2021
Chartered Accountants
Lagos, Nigeria

Engagement Partner: Olajide Adeola
FRC/2013/ICAN /00000004080



EGBIN POWER PLC
Annual report and finsnciaf stafements
For the yearendsd 31 December 2020
Statoment of profit or loss ahd ofhier comprehensive income:

31 December

3 December

The explanatory notes on pages 17 to 48 form &n ihtegral part of these financial stateihents.

13

2020 2019

Note Ng00 N'000
Revenue 5 119,695,550 78,899,186
Cost of sales 43 (111,6813,895y {77,414,305) _
‘Gross profit 8,091,664 1,484,884
Impairment reversal 7.4 9,286,449 473,961
Administrative expenses 8 {4,061,252) 4,071,303)
Opierating profiti{ioss) 13,305,861 (2,112,461}
Finance income 7.1 319,314 1,366,813
Finahce cost 7.2 {1,014,508) {851,360}
Other (lasses)/gains 7.3 {2.410,493) 525,148
Profiti{Loss) before taxation 10,200,174 11,071,860}
Taxation 11 587,141 6,758,263.
Profit for the year 10,887,315, 5,688,403
Other comprehensive income
Hems that will not be reclagsifled subseguently ta profit or joss
Cther comprehensive income 1,108,191 (2,322,786}
Total comprehensive income for the year 11,995,506 3,383,617
Earnings. per-share - Basic & Diluled (Naira) 24 435.49 227 .46



EGBIN POWER PLC

Annual report and financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2020
Statement of financial position

ASSETS
Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Total non-current assets

Current assets

Inventories

Trade and other receivables
Other assets

Restricted cash

Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets
TOTAL ASSET

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserves
Share capital

Retained earnings

Other reserves

Total equity

Non-current liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

Provision for overhauls and maintenance
Provision for decommissioning obligation

Total non-current liabilities
Current liabilities

Trade and other payables
Current tax liabilities

Total current liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

31 December 31 December

2020 2019
Note N'000 N'000
12,12a 266,535,709 278,392,172
13 1,767 450
266,537,476 278,392,622
14 19,943 17,978
15 129,560,970 89,775,478
16 1,267,775 736,433
17 4,405,742 4,227,320
18 17,464,888 2,450,472
152,719,318 97,207 681
419,256,794 375,600,303
23 25,000 25,000
11,419,243 531,928
25 191,010,485 189,902,294
202,454,728 190,459,222
11.2 74,295,643 75,079,301
18 23,459,789 8,623,191
21 7,912,343 8,165,123
105,667,775 91,867,615
19 110,490,206 92,375,947
11.2 644,085 897,519
111,134,291 93,273,466
216,802,066 185,141,081
419,256,794 375,600,303

The financial %tatements on pages 2 to 52 were approved by the Board of Directors of the Company

on. 2 J4L-

..., 2021. They were signed on its behalf by:

Seqinah Akinfvunmi
Chief Finance officer
FRC/2018/ICAN/00000018751

kﬁ_

Ade Odunsi
Director
FRC/2013/ICAN/O0000005046



EGBIN POWER PLC

Annual report and financial statements
Farthe year ended 31 December 2020

Siatement of changes i agquity

Balance at-{ January 2019
Changes in Decommissioning
-gstimate

Profit for the year

Balance at 31 December 2018

Other comprehensive income
Piofit for the yeat

Baldnce at 31 December 2020

Mote

23-25

o Retained Other
Share Capital Earning Reserves Total Equity
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
25,000 {5,154,475) 192,225,080 187,095,605
_ (2,322,786) (2,322,785
- 5686403 5,686,408
25,000 531,928 189,902,294 190,459,222
- - 1,108,191 1,108,191
- 10,887,315 - 10887315
25,000  11.419,243 191,010,485 202,340,122

Tha explanatory notes o pages 17 g 46 form anh integral part of these financial statemerils.

15



EGBIN POWER FL.C

Annal report and financial staiements
Forthe year ended 31 December 2020
Statemerit of cash fows

Cash flows from operating activities.
Proflt/(loss) before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciatitin oni geheration assels
Depreciation of non generalion assets
Impairment loss allowance {Recaivables)
impairment reversal (Cash & bank)

Bad debt writlen off

Agcretion expense:

Interest on fixed deposit

Movements in workifg capital
ingrease in trade and other recelvables
{Incréase)/Decrease in other assefs
Dacreasef{nerease) In Inventories

increase/(Decrease) in rade and other payables

Total adjustments and movements
Income taxes paid

Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash fiows from investing activities
Purchase of fixed agsets

interest recelved on fixed deposits
{Increasey/Decrease in restricted cash

Net cash {used Injigenerated from investing

activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Net cash penerated from financing activities

Wet increase in cash and cash equivalents

(ross cash-and gash-eguivalents at baginning ot

the year

Gross cash and cash equivalents at end of the

year

impairmant of cash

Net cash and cash equivalents at'end of the

yedr

The explanatory notes on pages-17 to 46 form an integral part of these financiat statemants.

Notes

7.4
74,
7.2
7.1

18
18
14
19

11.1

12h
7.1
17

18

18

16

31 December

31 December

2020 2018
N'0a0 N'000
10,200,174 {1,071;860)
12.004,855 11,019,348
770,380 708,614
(9,209,513) 89,370
(75,936} (563,331}
~ 3p4 12,527
970,017 772,624
(319,314) (1,366,813)
4,140,893 10,672,339
(30,576,233) {11,135,181)
{531,342} 2,130,671
(1,966) 3,781
32,980,857 (25,422,165)
5,982,159 (23,750,855}
{484,557) (321,367)
18,717,776 (25,143,782)
{920,189} (613,019)
319,314 1,386,813
(178,422) {112.,486)
(779,297) 641,308
14,938,479 {24,502,474)
2,539,995 27,042,489
17,478,474 2,539,995
(13,586) (89,523)
17,464,888 2,450,472




EGBIN POWER PLC

Annual repeit and financia! statomanis
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1.0
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1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5.1

Thé Company _

Egbin- Power Pl (“the Corfipany’) was one of the unbundied companies. from the defunct Power
Holdings Company of Nigeria (PHEN). The Gompany was in the generating sector of the PHCN which
was a state-owned Electilec Power Company. During the Federal Gavernment's privalisation program, the
Tompany was soldto KEPCO Enérgy Resource Limited (KERL() ih 2007 &s part of the privatization of the
electric power sector, The sale was authorized by the Bureau of Pubfic Enterprises (BPE). Elfective from
1 November 2013 (referred to"as He tandover date}, the Fedaral Government of therla {FGN} handed
over the Company-apd other unbundled assets fo their new owners. The Company entered ints an
operdtion ‘ahd mainfenance "agreement with KEPCO in chember 2013 to- provide: aperation and
maintenance services on its plant. The contract was terminated in Decernber 2047,

Sharehoiding structure
The shareholding structuré of the Companyis as follows:

N'000 Yo
KERL _
17,500,000 ordinary shares of. N each 17,500 70
BPE _
6,000,000 ordinary shares of N1 each 6,000 24,
Ministry of Fimance licorporated _
1,500,000 ordinary shares of N1 gach 1,500 4]

Tolal issued ordinary shares. 26,000 100

Principal activities
The Cottipany's principal activity is to generate power and-to sell to the Nigetian Bulk Electricity Trading
Plc {NBET). The Cdmpany has. installed capacity of 1,320 megawatts and utitizes thermal plant to
generate slectricity,

Financial period

These finandial statements cover the financial year from 1 January 2020 to 31 December 2020, with

comparative fi T'gures for the financial year ended 31 December 2019,

Composltion of financial statements

The financial statements are presented in Nigerian Naira (NGNJ, the funchcnal currency of Egbin Power
F'lc. in accordance with IFRS accounting prasentation. The financial siatemenls comprise;

(iy Statement of profit or foss and other’ comprehenswe ncome
{ii} Statement of financial position'

{iii) Statement of changes in equity

() Statement of cash flows
{v} Notes t¢ the financial statements

Other information. provided by management includes:
{i)-Statement of valug added
(in Five-vear financial suitimary

Going congern

The management of Egbin Power Plo ("EGBIN") has continually sssessed the going concern of the
Company and .asat the end of the financial year 2020, the management have no plans or intentioris to
dispese of the business or cease operations that may materially alter the- cartying vaue or classification
of assets and llabilities reflected in the financial statements.

The. managemnent of the company further considered that the going concern of the Company Is not
threatened in any form having reviewed the going Godgsrn assumption under the- folldwing cohtexts;
financiat, operational, other possipte indicators and strategic growth plans.
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1.8,1 Impact of CQVID 12 and management ptan to-r"hifigate the risk

Eghin Power Pic business opesation is mainy pawer generation, which, is part of ihe essentlal services
grapted-examptioh to-continue cperations’ during thé lackdéwn impased by the federal government
premised by the increased cases of Covid-19 outbraak in the coundry, as such, there was rio significant
impact on the organization. Notwithstanding. the managesnent.of Eghin Power Pic has assessed the
impact ofthe current Covid-19 pandemic on its operations and has summarized them as follows;

1. Plamed Maintenance & Technical Services Advisory

* Thers is an expected impact onthis activity largely due 1o work/production, traval, and logistics
restrictions arcund the world. This mostly affect human expertlsa and the lead time for the-supply of the
ordered sparegs and equipment due-to work and preduction restrictions obseived glcbal!y Planned
maintenangs -have been-on-going-within the plant with all covid protoeals obsefved.

2. Electricity Generation & Gas Availability

+ Al the moment generation Is not constrained and we do nof foresee an immediate or futuré constraint
as:aresult of the Covid-19 pandemlc We do not foresee any gonstraint in this regard, as all the party to.
‘power generation have continié {o delivered daspite the pandemic.

« We have had adéquate gas nominations go far this year with our gas suppliers (Chevron & NPDC), and
relatively stable gas deiiveries by the gas transporiation company. There is no-anticipated gas constraint
oit account of Cavid-18, :

3. Business Gontinuity and Sustainability

= We have deployed a number of safely.and security protocols lo significantly reduce the possibility of the
Covid-19virus penetrating ourfamllty Maovement infout of the fagijity is Righly restricted to third parties,
However, in thé event of sich an occurrence we have a-biisiness continuity plan for 6ur operations and
maintenance that will guarantee limited disruptions to aur capacity {0 generate provided all gas
avallability and evacuation Infrastructures remain available with limited equipment breakdown,

4. Manpower Mahagerment’

* A large percentage of the employee stay within the: facnllty provided by the organization, as such, wa rin
a'hitch Fae dperation daily, with a goad level of soclal distanciig cbsetved. Also, the few employees
resident.outsids the organization’s premises hava embraced technalogy to woik remotely, with esisy
access tothe organization's domain.

5. Materfal sourcing and Procurement Process

+ The organizatiori maintains & good inventory re-order level, as such, major matetials needed to kegp
the-plant funning are-available-in store, however, our procurament team have ensured that all items
needed to keep the plant rurmlng are supp![ed from time to tima,

6. Financial transactions

» Flnancial activities of the organization have not heen impacted, as transactions are processed swiftly,
leveraging on oniiite payment platforms. Payments to major suppliers have been going smoothly .We do
not efivisage any material impact of Covid-18 on the financial operations of the company In the shert-run.
 We do not envisage any disruption 1o revenue collection in the long-run as a result of the pandemis

7. Training.

+ High vaiue is place on the employes of the organization, as such, various oniie fearningAraining
platforms have been creatad for employee fo-keep them equipped during this pandemic peried,
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2,

24

8. Recruilment

« The Covid-19 pandemic forced the business to review the 2020-recruitment plan 1o reflect the current
realittes.

» There was suspensioft of récruliment plan during the year 2020, the business imperative-was to
optitize the current warkiorce by expediting:uptake of technology o improve work autput and
operational efficiency, However, there were few exceptions on the replacement of specialized and Key
strategic roles. Status quo was maintained on the Headeount. There was.a marginal change becalise of
retirements and reglghations. Howéver, recruitment pfan have slightly resume to-fill some necessary
space,

Application of new and revised international Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)

The following new standards and amendments to the existing standards issued by the. intérnatienal
Accounting Standards Board and interpretations issued by the liternational Finangial Reporting
i_hlerpret_atio_ns.Commﬁ_t_ee are effecilve:for the current year.

Amendments to IFRSs that are mandatorily effective for annual periods beginnihg on or afier 1
January 2020 o

The- following new standards. and amendments t0 the existing standards issued by the International
Ascounting Standards Board and interpretations Tssued by the International Fihancial Repostirig
inferpretations Commities are effective forthe current year.

Amendments to accounting standards that became effective during the year

Amendmients to IFRS 3: Definition of a Business

The ameridment to iFRS 3.clarifles that to be'considerad a business, an integrated setof activiies and
assats mustinclude, at a minimum, an input and & substantive procaess that fogether significantly
conlribute 1o the-abifity to ereale output. Furthermore, it clarified that a business can exist without
inciuding afl the inputs and procasses needed to creafe outputs. These amendments had. no impact on
the financial statemeénts of thé Company but may impact future periods should the Company enter any
business combinations,

Amendments to |AS 1and (A8 8: Definition of Material

‘The améndmients provide a new defidition of materlal {hat states, *informationis material if omitting,
misstating or ohscuting it could reasonably be expected to influence decisions that the primary users of
general-purpose financial statemants make on the basis of those financial statements, which provide
financial information about a specific repeorting entity.”

Amendments to.IFRS 9 and IAS 39: Interest Rate' Benchmark Reform

Thess amendments-to IFRS @ and |AS 39 Financial Instrunients: Recognition and Measurement provide
a.number of rellefs, which apply to all hedging retationstiips that are directly affected by interest rate
henchmark réform. A hedging relationship is affected if the reform gives rise-to uncertaintics about the
timing.and of amount of benchmark-based cash flows of the hedged item orthe-hedging instrument,
These aimendiments had sio Impact on the fiflancial statements of Egbin Power Pic, as it-does hot have
any interest rate Hedge relationships, However the phase 2 implementation will be éffestive ifi the
financial statement for the perind ended 2021,
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2.2 New standards and interpretations not yet adopted

Certain new accounting standards and interpretations have been putlished that dre not mandatory for 34
Deacember 2020 reporting periods dnd have not Been sarly adapted by the Comipany. These standsrds are
not expected fo have a matefial impact on ihe: enity in the current or - fulure reporting perfods and on
foreseeable fiiture transactions.

Amendments to IAS 1, Presentation of financial statements’ on classification of llabilities

Narrow-scope amendments to IFRS 3, IAS'11G and some annual improvemenis on IFRS 8 and IFRS 16
Amendments to IFRS 7, IFRS 4.and IFRS 18 interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase:2

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF THE ACCOUNTS

These "financial statements" have been prepared in accordance with Intérnational Accounting Standards
("JAS"), Internatlonal Financial Reporting Standards {"IFRSs" and Infernational Financial Reporting
!nterprelattcns Comemittee (“EFRIC”} [nterpretations: {collectively referred to as IFRS) the Gompanies and
Allled Matters Act (CAMA), and the Financial Reporting Councll of Nigeria {FRC} Art as at 31 Decamber
2020.

The- ﬁnancaal statements have been prepared on 3 hlstor:cal cost basis except for the property, plant &
equipment balance which has been recogriized on a revaluation mode! basis. The historical cost is
generally based on the fair value of the copgideration given in exchange for the assets while the
revaluation model refers to the replacement costs. of the fixed assets,

:Aecounting. policies’

the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the- Company's accounting policies
approved hy the Board of Pirectors of the Com pany.

A. Revenug recogriitlon

Revenue: from sale of e[ectnmty to Nigeria Bulk eleclricity Plo (NBET} it is measured at the fair value af
the consideration received of receivable, net of value added tax- (VAT). Revenue is racogmsed when titie
to, and control of the electricity is passéd to the customer (NBET) i.e. when electricily is delivered to the
defivery point in accordance with the Power Purchase Agreement PPA) Revenug is eained over ime in
Jine with the.continuptis generation of power from. the company's generating plant, Revenue (capacity and
enérgy} Is the total pre-agreéd tariff &t oul int the PPA with Nigeria Bulk Electricity Trading Plc (NBET) at
the time the utility service Is rendered.

The revenue alsc Inlides Rilateral sales to lkeja Eléctric in respect of energy generated from Unit 8, the
units. ‘are based on energy volumes received by lkeja Eigetric. The Company alse generates additional
revenue based on a compensating fee received from the System Operator (NCC) in respect of spinning
reserves. This arises wheil the Company has’ been requested to step down its supply of power in oidar to
prevent damags o the natignal grid.

Performance Obligation

Revenug is recognised when the electriclty generated is atlnowledged consumed by Nigeria. Bulk
electrisity plc (NBET), as this Is the-cansideration [s unconditional-becaise onily thé- passage of time s
requirad hefore the payment is dus..
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B, Praperty, plant:and equipment
1. Generation assets

The Gompany's generation assets-are- stated at replacement cost using the revaluation modsl less
accumulated depreciation and impairmént losses and are. generally deprgciated using the unit of
production method based ‘en- the machine usage hours. aver the estimated operating capacity of the
assels, Generation assets include the operating assets which the Company uses in carrying oul its normal
course of business; generating power to NBET. These assets include the -generating plants; {urblnes,
plant spares, and the plant's buildings. All asset are estimated te be revalued avery Syaars.

Spare parts and replacement malerials of significant importance to the generatioh assels and whose
useful tves are greater than one year {either utilised or not} are classified as part of generation assets in
firice with [AS' 16 — Property, Plants and Equipment aiid depreciated accordingly with similar assets:

The main depréciation rate and basié used by the Company for its assels are ds set out below:

Asset Class Ratefliseful life Basis

(yrs:)
Generation assets

Unit™ of productiony

mathod based on
_ _ machine. usage _
Plant and machineries hours Capagcity Utitisation.
Generation plant buildings (!ncluding _
Auxiliary plant) 50 Estimated Useful lifa

2. Non-generation assets

The Cornpany's non-generation assets are stated al Gost-amount being the fair valle less accumulated
depreciation’ and aceumulated Impairment iosses. Depreciation is o a stralght fire method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets, Non-generation assets include tand, adniinistrative offieg buiiding,
furniture and fitfiings, motor vehicles, ete. Land is nof depreciated, The organization policy.is to caplialize
asset-with value above ohe hundréd thousand naira,

The main depreciation raté and basis used by the Company for iis-assets ave as set aut befaw:

Non-generation assets. '

Land _ Nit NIA

Buildings 50 Estimated Useful life
Building Improvement 20 Estimated Useful life |
: Computer {4}, )

Communication (4),

_ Soitware {43,

Equipment Miscellaneous (10) |Estimated Useful life
Furniture and fittings. b |Estimated Useful lifz_|
Motor Vehlcles - ) 4 ) _ |Estimated Usefli life
Work-in-Progress it NIA
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C. Impawment of property; piant and equipment

The carrying amounts of e Company's long-term assets are reviewed at each reporting daie to
(determine whather there is any indication of impaitment, If an indication of impairment exisls, then the
assel's recoverable amount is esilmated Generation assels are assessed for impairment when they are
reclassifled from canstruction in progress lo progerty, plant and equipment (PP&E), and if facls and
circuristances suggest that the carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount, the asset is consldered
impaired and is written down 1o its recoverable amount throtigh lhe statement of profit or loss,

For the purpose of impairment festing, assels are grouped into the smallest group of assats that
genaratgs cash inflows from continiing use that.are largely independent of the cash Inflows of other
-asgets or groups of assets. The recoverable amount of an asset i§ theé greater of its value In use and its
fair value less costs to seli (“FVI.CTS™.

Value in use is determined by estimating the present value of thé pre-tax future ket cash flows expected to
be-derived from the continued use of the assel.. FVLCTS is based on available market information, where
applicable. The Company generaﬂy estimates fair value tess costs fo sall using-a discountad cash flow
model which has a sigriificant number of assumpticns. The model uses expected cagh flows from capacity
of electricity generation forecast, -energy unit sales price In force and other: opefational cost parameters.
The discournit rate applied to the cash fiows is also subject ta management’s judgment and wii affact the
recoverablé amount calculated. The Comipany monitors internal and external indicators of impairment
refating fo its aeneration and non-geherafion assals,

D. Derecogmtlon of property,. p[ant& eqguipment

Praperty, plant & squipment ate derecoignised at disposal or when no future écohomic bioriefits are
-expected from its use or disposal. Upon disposal, the differance between the net disposal procesds and
the cartying value of the asset Is computed in order to ascertain whether there is a gain or loss. The
gainfloss is then recognised inthe statément of profit or loss for the year,

'E. Financidl instrumients

Financial assels

Inifial recagnition and measurement
The Company classifies its financial assets inthe following measurement categorles:

+ thoge to be measured subsequently al faii vaiue. (sither through OC1orthrough profit.or loss), and
* those to be measured at-amortised cost.

The elassification depends on the enfity’s business modei for manag:ng the financial assets and the
confractial terms of the cash flows.

The Company determines the classification of its finaricial assets at ifiltial recognition: All financlal assets
are recognised Initially &t fair value plus {in the case of investments not at fair value through profit or loss)
direclly attributable fransaction costs, The Company's financial assets include cash and short-tefm
déposits, frade and other receivables.

Financial asset measured at amortized cost

Finaricial assets that are held for coltection of contractual cash flows, where those cash flows represent
solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at amartiged cost. Interest income from these
financial assefs s included in finahce | income using the effective interest rate method, Any gain or loss
arlsing. on derecognition is recdgnised dirscty in profit.of loss and presented In other gains/(losses)
together with forelgn exchange gains and losses. Impairment losées are presented as separate line item
In the statement of profitor loss.

Lash dnd cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of financial position comprise cash at banks:and at harid and
short ferm deposits with an-originat maturity of three months or less, but excluds any restricted cash which:
s not available for use by the Company and thersfore s riot considerad highly liquid. For the purpose of
ihe statement of cash flows; cash and cash équlvalents consist of cash and-cash equivalents as defiried
above.
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De-racognifion-
Afinancial asset {or, where an applicable part of a financial asset or part of a graup of similar financial

+ The right fo receive ¢ash flows from the asset has expired.
+ Thé Company Has transferred jts righits 1o fecelve cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
abligation te pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a pass-through
arrangement; and either
(a) the Com pany has transferred substantially ail the risks and rewards of fhe assef, or
{b} the Company has. nejther {ransferred nor retained substantialy il the risks and rewards of the asset,
but has transferred controf ofthe assel..

Impairment of financial assets .

Thas company applies the IFRS 9 simplified approach fo measure the excepted credit losses which uses-a
Iifetime expected loss allowance for all financial asset. except cash’ & tash equivalent whigh is base on
generai approach. To measure the expected credit losses; trade recgivable have been grouped on shared
credit risk chatacleristics and days past due. The expected Iogs rate are based on the payment profiles.of
sales over a period of 48 months befofe. 31st Decembeér-2020 and corresponding historical credit losses
experignced within this petiod. The historical loss rate are adjusted {o reflect currant-and forward looking
information on macroecoriomis factors such as, Initation and GDP affecting the ability of ihe customers to
settie the receivables.

The simplified approach requires expected lifetime losses lo be recognized from initial recognition of the
teceivables, This involvas determining the. expacted loss ratés using a provision matrix that is based on
the Cormpany's historicat default rates observed over the expected life of the. receivable -and adjusted
forward-leoking astimates. This is ther applied 6 the gross cafrfying amiount of the reciivable to arvve. at
the loss allowance for the perlod Evadence of Impairment may Include- indications. that. the dabtor or a
graup of debtors is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or detinquency in interest or principal
paymenis, the probability that they will enter’ bankruptcy or .other finandiat re-organisation and where:
ohservable data indicate that there is.a measurable decrease in'the estimated future cash flows, such ag
changes in arrears or eceriomic-conditions that correlate with defaults.

The three-stage approach assesses impairment based on changes in credit fisk since initial recognition
using the past.due criterion and other quaiitative indicators such as.increase in political concerns or other
acroeconomic factors and tha-risk of legalaction, sanction or other regulatory penallres that may impair
futurg finansial performance. Finanzial assets classified as stage | Have thelr ECL. measured as 12 month
ECL which is a prepertion of their lifetime ECL. that results from possible default events that can occur
within ope year, while assels insfage 2 or 3 have their ECL measured on-a lifetime basis.

For balances which aré outstanding as at yedr end, additional losses have been incurted due 1o the time

value of money. Therefore, we have estimated these losses using 3-month NIBOR (as at 31 December
2020)+ 10% which is in line with the interest.charged on the outstanding balance.
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Gross carrying Expected Loss
2020 amaotint loss rafeé allowance
‘NOOd % NOGO
{}-30 days - 0% -
31 - 60 days. 2,601,321 52.14% 1,356,328
61 -90-days 2,505,301 52.32% 1,310,773
9 - 180 days. 1,408,66_2 44.46% 625,402
181 - 360 days 924,396 100% 924,398
Over 360 days. 19,105,795 100% 19,105,795
Covered under infervention 136,069,968 7.74% 10,531,817
Total 162,613 463 357%. 33;.854;&% :

Credit risk

On that basis, the loss aliowance as at 31 December 2020 and 31 Décember 2019 was determined as
follows for both trade receivables '

[nitial recognifiari-and medsiirement

Financlal liabilties aré. classified as financhal liabilities at fair valug at aniortised costs. The Compahy
determines the classification of #ts financial Habiliies at initiad recognition. All finanéial fabilities are
recognised inftially at fair value plus attribuiahie transachon vosts, The Company's financiat liabllities
inciude trade and other payables.

Subséqguent measurement

Flnancial liabiliiss are classified as measuréd at amartised cost or fair value thiough profitor loss
{FVTPL), A financial liability is classified as at FVTPL if it is vlassified as held-for-trading, it is a derivative
or itis designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured-af- fair value
and net gains and logses, aré resognisad in prafit of loss,

Oiher financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method,

Inferast expense and foreign exchangs gains and lossés are recogn:sed il profit or lass. Any gainor loss
nn dararnanitian ¢ alen rarnanicad i neafit nr lnee

Derecogniﬂan

The Com pany derecogrises a-financial Trability when its contraciual obligations are dischargedor
cancelled, or expire. Tha Company aldo derecagnises a financial liability when its terms are modlfied and
the cash flows of the modified Liahility are. substantially differant, in which case a new financial habllny
based on the nodified terms is recognised at fair value.

On derecognition of a finansial liability, the difference between the carrying amount extinguished and the
consideration paid {inctuding any non-cash assets transferred or llabilities assumead) s recognised In. profit
or loss.

If thére.is achahge in the timing or amount of estimated cash fiows, then the amorlisad cost of the
financtal liability {or group of financial instrwments) is adjusted in the period of chiange to refiect the revised
actual and:astimated cash. flows, with a-cortesponding income or-axpense being recognised in profit or.
loss.
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Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and financlal liabllites are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of finahcial
position i, and only if, there.is a currently enforceabla legal right to offset the recognised amounts and
there is-an intehlion o settle on a nef basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities stmultangousiy.

Fair value of _finanr:ia_l'instruments

The fair value of fingncial instruments that -are traded in active. markets at each reporiing. date is
detarmined by reference to quated. markat prices or dealer prce quotations (bid price for iong positions
and ask pirice for short positioris), without any deduction for transaction -costs. For financial instruments
not traded in an active market, the fair value s determingd using appropilate valuation techniques, Such
techniques may include: using recent arm's length market fransactions; reference to the current fair value
of another instrurnent that is substantially the same; & discounted cash flow analysis or cther vatuation
madels.

Trade and Cther Payables

Creditors and accruals are the financial obligations dug to. third gartiés and arefalling due within ona year.
The outstanding balances are hot interest bearing and are stated at their nominal value,

Finance inconte and expense.

Finance expense comprises accretion on dewmmlssmmng ligbilitles and impairment losses. recagnized
on financial assets. Finance indome comprises mterest earned Gn cash and cash equivalents and short-
term investments through profit or loss,

F, Employee benefit costs

The Company maintains a defined contribution pension scheme fn accordance with the new Pension
Reform Act; 2044, The dontribation by the employer and employee is 10% and 8% respectively of the
employees monthly basic salary, iransport and housing allowances, Payments to defined contribution
retirament benefit plans are recognised:as-an expense when graployees have rendared services entitling
ther to the contributions.

Shori-term employee benofifs

Shortterm employee benefits. are rewards such as wages, salaties, paid annual leave, aifd bonuses {if
payable within twelve months of the end of the peiidd} and non-monetary henefits (Such as medical care,
housing, cars, etg.)

Matfical Insuranca Scheme :

The Company subscribes fo-a medical tnsurance: plan on behalf-of iis employees, paying a grass premium
to & health management organizetion based on the leve! of the employee. This premium is treated-as a
prepayiment and charged Yo staff costs an a monthly basis.

G. Inventories’

Inventoriés are stated at the lowar of cost and net realizable value. Inventories represent small parts,
other consimables and.gas fuel, the majority of which is consumed by our projects in provision of their
services within one financlal year. Gost comprises; direct materials and, where applicabie, direct labour
costs'and those overheads that have been incurred in bringing the inventory to their presant location and
Cost is detérmined by the First In‘First Qut (FIFQ) method.

Net realizable value represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of husiness. less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimatéd costs necessary {b make the sals. Estimates are based
on-the most reliable- evidence available and take into consideration fluctuations: in price or cost dirgetly
refating to events occurring ‘after the reporting period fo the extent that such events canflrm conditions
existing at the end of the reporting period.
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H. Pravisions

General

Provisions &re recognised whan ttie Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a resut
of a past event for which i is probiable that an outflow of resources embcdymg aconemic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation,
‘Wherethe Corfipany expects some or.all of a proviston ta be raimbursed, for example under an insurance
contract, the reimbursement is recognised as-a separate’ asset, b_ul only when the reimbursement is

The axpense relating to any provision is presented. in' the-statemeént of compréhensive income’ net of any
reimbursernent, If the effect of the:time value of money Is material, provisions are discovinted using &
current pre-iax rate that reflects, where appropriate, ihe risks specific to fhe lability. Where discounting is
used, the increase in the provision due to the passage ¢f timé is recognised as a financé cost In the
statemant of comprehensive income: ' '

Decormimissioning ffability

The Company recognizes a decommissioning Ilabahty when It has a present legal or constructive cbligation
as a result of past evenls, and it is probable that an outfiow of resources will be. requtred o settle the
obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount of obfigation san be made. The obligation generally
arises when the asset Is installed or the ground/environment is disturbed at the field location. When the
l!ablhty i iniflally recognised. the present value of the estimated costs. is capnahsed by increasing the
revalued amount of the related base/powsr siations and generating plants to the extent that If wés incurred
by the developmentiGonstriiction of the station, -Any decdémmissioning obligations that arise thiough the
production of electricity are expensed as incurred. Any reduction In- the decomimissioning liablity and,
iherefore, any deduction from the asset to which if relates, may not exceed the revalued amount of that
asset. If it does, any eéxcess over the révalued value is faken immediataly to statemient of compreherisive
Income. If the change in estimate resulfs In-an inétease in the decommissioning fiabillty and, therefore, an
addition o the revalued value of the asset, the Company-considars whether this is an Indication of
impairment of the asset as a whole; and if so, tests for impairment in accordance with 1AS 38, if the
revised power and utilities’ assets net of decommissioning provisions exceed- the revalued value, tha
portion of tha ingrease is charged directly to expense, Over time; lhe discounted liabllity is increased for
the change in present.value based on the discount rate that refiects current market assesstnents and the
risks specific lo the llablllty The penodm uwainding of the discount is recognised in statement of profit o
loss as a findnce cost. The Company recoghises neither therdeferred tax assat regarding the temporary
diffarence on the decommlssionlng liab]hty nor. the ccrrespcndlng deferred tax liability regardlng the

Decommfssmning prowsmn represents the present value of ast:mated future decommlsswnmg cosis
relating to the generation -assels, which are expected fo be.incurred up o year 2035, basad on Its
operating life. This provision has beary created based on the managements vest estimates as at reépokling
date. Assumptions based on the current economic.efwvironment have kien made which management
helieves. are a reasonable Basis upon which to estimate the future liability. The fair values of thase Asset
retirement obligations are recorded on a discounted basls, at the time the obfigation. is incurred, and
accretad overtime for the change in present value. The estimate for the decommissioning Hability vas
caleulaied based the plant cdpacity for the year, expected scrap- value of the steel components factoring
the Federal Govamment of Nigeria (FGN) 16-year tenor bond at the rate of 7.06% {2019: 11.35%) per
annum, The. assumplions and judgements ‘made in regard to this estimate are subject to annual
assessient by management and adjustments If any afe to be recognised. Management recognises that
‘actual deécommissioning costs will ultimately devend upon future market prices for the necessary
decommissioning works required which will reflect market conditions at the relevant time. Furthermore, the
timing of decommissioning is likely t¢ depend on when the generauon ‘asgels ceade to produce on

_ﬂMHﬂl‘hi(\’!"\f u--:hln Fraein

L. Foreign currencies _
Transactions denpminated in foréign cufréncies are recorded at the rate of exchange ruling at the date of
the transactions. Monetary Assets and liabilliles denominated.in forelgn currencies at the statement of .
financial bosition date afe reported at the foreign exchange rate prevaiing at that:date. Foreign eurrency’
differences are ‘generally recoghised In profit or loss and presented within finance cost-or incotne except
where they are regarded as an adjustmant to borrowing costs and as such capifaiised as part of propesty,
plant and equipment,
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J. Taxation

1.-Company Income tax ) )
Income-tar expensé is the aggregate of ihe charge to the statement of comprehensive incdme in respect
of current income tax, educafion tax and defefred tax.,

Current income tax is the amount of Income tax: payable on the taxablé orofit of the year determined .in
accordance with the Gompany Income Tax ACT, CAP 621 LFN 2004 {as amended). fducation tax is
assessed at 2% of the assessable profit in line with Tettiary Education Trust fund Act CAP 2014 Minimum
tax according to the Finance Act 2020 is 0.26% of gross tumover leas frank vestment income,

2. Deferred tax _

In general, deferfed taX is recoghized in respect of temporary diffeténces arising between the tax basis of
assets and liabiities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred tax is determined on
a non-discounted basis using tax rates and laws enacted or substaitively enacted by the: reporing date
and expected to.apply when the deferred tax assei or liability is settled, This is determingd through the
tiahillfy mathnd ] )
The carrying amount-of deferred tax assets is reviswed at the end of each reporting pericd and reduced to
the axdant that it Is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of
the asset to be recovered.. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are presented as non-clirrent assefs or
labilifies. respactively.

K. Intangible assets

1. Computer software

Acquired computer sofiware is capitalised on the hasis of the costs ingurrad to acquire and bring to use
the specific software, Amortisation i& palgulated using the siraight-line method over a period of rights
obtained to. allocate the cost of computer software. If software is Integral 1o the functionailty of refated
property, plant and eguipment (PPE), then it Is capitalised as part of the PPE. Costs that are directly
‘mssaciated with the development of ideritifiable and unigue software products controlled by the.company,
and that will probably -generate economic benefits exceeding costs beyond ane year are recognised as
intangible assets and amortised as above. Costs. indfuda employee costs incurred as a result’ of
deveioping software, borrowing costs if relevant and an appropriate porlion of rejevalit overheads. Costs
asgociated with maintaining computer sofiware programmes are recqgni'Sed as d@n expense as incured.

L. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construgtion or production of a gualifying asset that
necessarlly takes a substantial period of time fo gt ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as
part of the cost of the respective assets, Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an ahtlty
incurs in conneetion with-the borrowing of funds, '

Whare funds are borrowed specifically to finance a project, the amount capitalised represenits the aciual
borrowing costs incurred. Whete. surplus funds are available for a short term out of money hofrowed
spegifically to finenee a profedt, the income generated from the temporary investment of amounts 1s also’
capiiafised and dedugted from the tofal capitalised borowing cost. Where the funds used to finance a
project form part of general borrowings, the -amount capitalised is cajculated using a weighted -average of°

rates applicahle to relevant genera borrowings of the Company during the period.

Al other borrowing casts are recognised In the statement of profit or loss in the. period in which they are
incurred. '
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The company's financial fiabilities comprlse trade and other payabies. The main purpose of these financial
figbilities is 1o finance the tompany's: working capital needs. The company have tade and other
receivables, and cash and. shord-term deposils thal arise directly from [ts operations. During ihe year
ended 31 December 202¢, the company has been exposed o energy market vigk, credit risk, foreign
currency exchange risk, and treasury risk.

{2) Energy market Hsk

The company Is exposed to market risk assaciated with fluctuations in the market price of electricity within
the framework- of the Multi Year Tafiff Order (MYTO) and confirmation by the market operator and
generation gas compouhded by volumetric loss risk of powér generated caused by unplanned changes in
the load, output.of its portfolic: of generation assets, capacity of transmitting companies and demand by
customer. The rigk management policles-are implemented at the business level with the oversight of the
Company's board, technical partner, and managaément teams. The company uses a number of fisk.
medsurémeit procedures and fechinigues to énsure that riskis kept within pre-approved limits. This risk is-
mitigated by compensation payment for capacity. and load shedding by the Market Operator if redugtion in
generation is-at thelr instance.

{b) Gredit risk

“The company is exposed o both settlement risk defined as fhe. risk of a counterparty failing to pay for
energy. andfor services which have been’ defivered, Credit risk s mitigated by active engagemont and.
reconclliaion of energy supplied to the market operator and promotion of compliance: with the MYTO
agreement, Credit risk s an aciivity managed by the Directors with all relevant stakeholders to ensure
reduced impact on provisioning palicy. The expecled credit ioss is -analysed at each réporting date and
this is éstimated by managemen( taking into account forward looking Information's' within ‘which the
company eperates. The maximum exposure to credit risk in 1espect of rade receivables Is the carrying
value of the trade recelvables at the feporting date. The carrying value of trade receivables. is stated gross
‘of the allowarice for recoverability provision. The poficy of the arganization Js {o make provision and write
offs for receivable balance above 385days.

Sensitivity of Expected credit loss

Placement madel assumptions

Loss Given Default -Moody's 2020 2019
Term loans

Recovery rate 73% N/A
LGD : ‘ 27% 40%
Frobability of Default

Ratings:

B2- Annually 3.19% 311%
B2~ Manthly 0.27% N/A
‘B3- Annually 6.72% 5.15%
B3- Monthly 0.56% 0.682

Forward looking Information,
As at Japuary 2021,

Inffation rate- 16.47% 11.40%
GDP growth rate _ 1.50% N/A
For casted default rate% 0.37% 0.40%
SealarfAdjustmenis factor 0,02 NtA
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The imipaitment loss reversal recognised in the petiod is impacted by changes in inflation rates and GDP
growth rate, as desciibed above, And also dug 1o the change in approach, previously the expectad credit
loss and market operators was calculated using the general approach, But in the current year the
simplified approach was used.

The table below shows information-on the sensitivily of the carrying amaunts of the :Company's financiai
assets o the methods, assumptions. and estimates- used in calculating impairment losses on those
financial assets al the end of tiie reporting period. These metheds, assumplions and estimates have a
significant risk-of causing material adjustrments to the carriing amounts of the Company's financial agsets,

Change in assumptions 2020 2019
Impact'in profit or loss )
N'0D0 N'00D
increase in 10% 10,213,994 521357
Decrease in 16% 8,356,904 428,565

Cash and-cash. equivalents

The Company held tash and cash equivalants of 821,85 billion {excluding cashi it hand).as at year end
(2019: N6.57 billion} which represents its maximum credit exposure on these.assets,

The cash and ¢ash equivalents (with the exdeption of 112,02 million held as cash and N13.58 Impairment
loss) by the Company are held by banks and financial institutions. The Company mitigates the crédit risk
exposure of its hanl balances by selecting reputable banks with good credit ratings and a histary of strong
financial performance. Impairment on cash and cash equivalents has been measured on 2 12-month
axpected loss basis.and reflects the shorl maturitlies of the exposures. The Company considers that its
cash and cash equivalents have low credit risk based on the external credit ratings of the counterfparties:

Counterparties with external credit ratings
Cash and equivalents.

Unrated (cash in hand) 19,027 5,871
A 48,509 860
B- 21,823,678 5,760,483
impalrment loss.on cash {13,586) {89,522)
Total cash and cash equivalent 21,870,629, 6,677,791

{c) Liquidity risk .

Liquidity risk Is the risk that the Comipany wiii encounter difficulties. in meating the abligations associated
with its financial liabilities that are seftled by defivering cash or another financial asset; The Conipany's
approach to managing liguidily is ta.ensure, &5 far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to
meet lis liabilifies when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable
losses o7 risking damage to the Company's reputation. The Company has a-clear focus on ensuting
sufficient access to.capital to finance growth.

The following are this remaining contractuaf malurities of financial liabillties, including estimated intarest
payments and excluding the impact of nelling agreements:
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Contractual cash flows

2020 2019
Trade and other payahle N'000 N'0BD
Carrying amount 133,981,430 100,899,138
2 months or less 31,435 23,697
2-12 months 133,949,995 100,975,441
Total 133,981,430 100,999,138

{d) Capitalrisk management

The Company manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as a going concern while
rhaximising the return to stakeholders through the optimisation of tha debt and equity batance. The
Cortipaiy's.overall strategy femains unchanged from prior year, The capital structure of the Compariy:
consists of cash and cash-equivalents as disclosed in Note 17, and the reserves in the statement of
changes in equily. The company does not have borrowings, as such there is.no gearing ratio.

{e) Currency risk

Forelgn exchange risk is the risk-that the fair value or future cash flows of & financial instrument vill
fluctuate due.to the changes in foreign exchangs rates. The Company is exposed {o fisks resulting from
fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates, Some: of the Company's business activiles and
transactions. {such as hire and other servicas) are done in a forelgn currency, mainly the US:Coliar. A
change in the value of any such foreign currency could have an effect on the Company's cash flow ahd
future profits. The Company is exposed to-exchange rate risk as a resull of cash balances denominated in
a cutrency ather than the Naira.

in managihg currency risk, the Company aims to reduce the impact of short-term fluctuations on earnings.
Foreign currency denominated balances

Financial assels:

Cash and cash equivalents : 37,943,825.65 '39,237,154.89

Financial lialhilitics:

Trade and other payables -23,459,760,000 44,038,583,138

Payabla to related companiss 19,605,882,917 11.968,176,870
) _ 42,965 ,682,917 ‘23,006,760,108

Met foreign curiency denominated _ (42.827,739,081) (22,967 522,953}

Sensitivity analysis for foreign

A strengthening of the Ush, as indicated below against the Naira at 31 ‘Becember would have. affectad
profit or loss and equity by tie amounts shown Gelow, This analysis is based on forelgn ctirrency
exchange rate variances that the Company considered to be reasonably possible at the end of the
reporting. period and has na impact on equity. The: analysis assumes that all other varlables, in particular
interest rates, remain constant,

The analysis is: pefformed on the same basis for 2019, albeit that the reasonably possibie foreign
exchande rate varlances were different. as indicated below:
Impael on profit or loss

20% change in cxcliange rates . {8;4685,547.818) {4,598,504,501}
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

in determm:ng and applying accounting policies, judgmenrt is often reduired ih respect of items where the;
choice of specific policy to be foliowed. could materially affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and ifabilities of the company should it tater be détetmined that a different choice would
be more appropriate. In addlgion, in preparing the accounts in conformity with [FRS, the company is
required fo make estimales and assumptions that impact on ihe reported amounts of revenues, expenses,
assets, and liabifties, of the company. Actual results may differ from these estimatés. These are discussed.
in more detaits below.

{a} Impairment oftrade recelvables

Trade recgivables gre stated nel bf expecled -credit loss, The company estimates its provision for
impairment taking into account future pash flows, based on prior experisncs, agsing analysis and an
assessment of the current economic environment and other forward jooking information withiri which the

commpany operates, liguidity matters amongst the mairket participants and related government polices.and

plans. These eslimates and assurnptions Involves forward looking information and a significant dégree of
judgment,

(h} Impairment of property, plant and eguipment

Impairment aof Property, plant and equipment, and.. Intangible Assats with indefinite life is conducted at
every feporting periad in line with the provisions of 1A 36, However, in certain circumstances if there arg
impairment indicators, Property, plant and equipment are required to be reviewsd for impairment; When a
review for impairment s conducted, the recoverable amouint is assessed by reference 16 the net present
vaiue of the expacted future cash flows of the relsvant Cash Generating Unit (*CGUY), or disposal value if
higher, The discount rate appliad is based on the company's -weighted average. cost of capital with
appropriate adjustments for tha riské associated with (hé. CGU. Estimates of cash flows involve a
significant. degree of judgmant.as matters relating to gas supply, grid capacity, and load capacity facter
which relate to the. existing operating furbines and projected plans are used in developing these estimates,
The tariff on Capacity and Energy are also susceptible to changes in variable eleménts of the MYTO 2.0
maodel. The Directors estimates. and assumptions are based on reasoiable and operational plaii of the
Company and e><|st1nq ot planned government pelicies.

(c) Contingencies

Appropriate disclosure of conimgen{ liabilities is made regarding htlgation tax matters, and envirenmental
issues, among others, Accounting for contingencies requires: signiificarit Judgment by management
regarding the estimated probabllities and ranges of exposure 1o potentlal loss. The evaluation Gf thase
contingencies 1s- performed by speciaiists. elther extemally contracted or internal personnel. The
Company's assessment of its exposure to contingencies could change as new developments occur or
more information becomes available. The outcome of the contingencies could vary significanily and could
matenaliy impact the Company's results. and financial positioh. The Company has used.-its best judgment
in appiying IAS 37 'Provisiuns, Confingent fiabilities and Contingent assets’ to thesé matters during the
year,

{d) Decommissionirig and environmenial [tabillty-
The company periedically. revisas the estimates madé concerning the costs to be incurred i the

decommissioning: of the company's power generating plants and its constructive obligation to restore the
sfat:on sites over the course of their operational lives,
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Sensitivity analysis for décommissioning tiability

Assumptions 2020
{nflation rate 1.40%
Discount rate 7.06%
Exchange ratg as at 31 Dec 2020 380.47
Salvage value of scrap metal-(N0OO}. . 2,001,650

2019

NrA
11,88%
364.7
1,828,500

The chariges in Decommissioning esfimats recogrised In the period is impacted by a variety of factors, as,

described above..

The-tagle below shows inform_atia_n oni the sehsltivity of the changss in Degommissioninig _esflm

ate of the

Gompany's decommissioning lizbilities to the methad s-,.as_sumpti’_on_s. and estimates used in calculating
¢hanges in Decommissioning estimate.at the end of thie reporiing period. These methods, assumplions
and eslimates have a significant risk of causing materfal adjustments to the decommissianing liakikties.

Impact on ottier comprehensive income-

Changes in assumptions 2020
N'o00
Inflation rate -increase by 10% 1,218,040
Discount rate - Increase by 10%. 1,345,077
Exchange rate s at 31 Deg 2020~ 1,345,077
increase by 10%
Salvage value of scrap metal (NGN) - 1,345,077
Increase by 10%
Inflation rate -Decrease by 10% 997,372
Biscount rate - Decreasse by 10% 1,100,517
Exchange rate as &t 31 Dec 2020 ~
Decreasa by 10% _ 1,400,517
Salvage value of scrap metal (NGN) - o
Decrease by 10% 1,100,817
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2019
N'DGO
{2,090,508)
{2,080,508}
{2,080,508)

{2,090,508)
{2.080,508)
(2,080,508)
(2,080,508)

(2.090,508)
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5.2

53

6.1

6.2

7.1

Revenue 2020 2019
This represent revenue generated from electricity sales at a-point intime N'0DO N'0DO
Sate of electricity (Noté 5.1) 119,676,489 78,885.992

Ancillary services (Note 5.2} - 4,500
"Other electricity bills (Note 5.3) _ 19,070 8,694

119,685,559 78,899,186

The revenue recorded represents the. total value of the energy received and capacity- certified by the Market
Operator/Nigetia Bulk Electricity Trader for enargy -generated by Egbin. Power Ple. as recorded on the monthiy

‘settlement statements for the.year between both parties: The revenue alsoinclude Bilateral sales to Ikeja.Electric

Thé revenue earned fram anciflary services répresénts the.ifivoices for spinning reserves and black start services

réndered to Mational Control Centre (NCC) Gshogbo. The spinning resatve is the unused capacity set aside-on an
agreement with.systems operator which can be activated-on d_ecfsio_n of the system operator (NCC) to elther Increase
or reduce supply.of pawer ta the grid, while black start is charge for the Company's abilif_y to jumpstart the grid in
the event of grid callapse. '

Other glectricity bills represents-billings t6 third parties for usage of portion of enargy impcrted by the Company

-from the National Grid,

Cost of sales

Operations & maintenance and implementation sérvice fees {Note 6.1) 33,738,156 19,652,887
Gas-consumed 57,070,189 40,933,886
Depreciation on-generation assets 12,004,955 11,119,348
Salaries and benefits 1,657,415 2,049,467
Regulatory-charges (Note 6.2) 1,175,118 771,050
Other staff welfare 167,191 178,130
Othier planit maintenance cost’ 5:800,871 2,809,537

111,613,895 77.414,305

This relates to operations and maintenance fO&J’_\J!_), techinical seyvices .and opertational support cost.rendered by
Kepco Energy Resource Ltd {BVI} . It also includes other D&M cost, facilities maintenance,.and other ancillary support
sarvices, The fees were charged in line with the 0&M contracts bétween the Compariy and KERL(BVI].

Amountrepresénts regulatory charges. due to the Nigerian Electsic Regulatory Commission under the provisions of
tha NERC {License and Operations fee} Regulations, 2010, and is calcuiated as 1.5% of licensee’s charges/kWh. over a
period,

‘Finance income/cost

Finance income

Interest o short term deposits 315,314 1,366,813
319,314 1,366,813
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7.2 Finance cost

7.3

Accrefion expense {Note 20
Letters of credit charges

Other gains and losses

Schodl income - Powerfield*

Net forefgn exchange (loss} /gain

Other itcome

2020 2019
N'000 N'000
970,017 772,624
44,491 78,736
1,014,508 851,360
180,563 197,821
{2,604,771) 800,933
13,715 17,394
(2,410,493) 525,148

School mcome—Powcrﬂeid This. schoal income relate to otherincbme eamed from Powerfield group of

schodls, Power field- group of schools is an unconsolidated structured entity (as defined by IFRS 12). its main

chiectives is o provide educallon services as a farm of corporate social responsibility to-the host community

and aiso employee engagement/welfare,

The revenue of the schoo! is generated from the subsidised schdol fees pald by students, Egbin Power Plc also
supports the day to day funning of the schiool as a form of corporate social respnnmbmty As at 31 December
2020, there were no receivables’ due from the schooland payables due 16 the school. NGN 20 million.was

.donated to the school to support the running of the school during the period.

7.4 Impairment {fosses)ireversals

impalrment loss allowance
Provision no longer raquired

This relate fo Impanrmentof receivables and cash & bank balances.

Breakdown of impairnient

Trade receivable
Cash and cash equivalent

Administrative expeénses

Bad.debis written off

Depraciation on non- genaration assets (Note 12)
Salarles and bengfits

Repairs. and maintenance

Motar running expenses:

-Bafety & security

Other staff welfare

‘Other professional fees (Note 9.2)

Communily expenses/CSR
Travelling and transporiation
Bank charges

Office & IT consumables

‘Audit fees (Mote 8.1)

34

(8,285,449) 89,370
- {663,331)
(9,285 449) {473,967
9,209,518 89,370
75,936 (663.331)
8,285,449 {473,967)
304 12,527
770,380 708,614
653,410 726,108
1,156,888 996,852
323,119 206,221
157,932 137,989
278,804 281,755
18,567 327,290
402,814 76,304
36,107 57,842
133,244 106,586
55813 57,243
35,000 55,000
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9
9.1

9.2

10

11

Administrative expenses Cont'd

Directors feed and expensas

Entertainment and advertisement.

Insurance
Regulatory expepses

Business Devélopment Expenses

Other expenses

Professional feos
Audit fees

Other professional fees
- Consullancy fees
- Legal sérvices

Profit before tax

This is stated after charging:
Auditor's remuneration
Depreciation

Other gains and osses

Ihcome tax expense

Per profit or loss

incamme tax

Education tax

Policy levy

Total income tax-expense

Priar yeariax avarprovigion

Deferred tax (Note 11.2).

11.1 Gurrent tax liabilities

Gurrent tax

At 1 January

Prior year tax over-provision
Total incometax expense
Payments during the yaar

At 31 December

35
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(i

2020 2019
N'000 N'000.
33,814, 33,766
55,432 19,944
14,458 20,378
8,401 182,111
. 23,150
26,065 41,628
4,061,252 4,071,303
35,000 55,000
15,880 86,451
2,688 240,839
18,568 327,280
35,000 55,000
12,775,335 11,727 962
(2,410,493) 525,148
350,540 394,496
293,323 193,662
510 -
644,373 588,158
{433,250) (1,695,251}
{898,264) {5.651,170)
{687 141) (5,758,263)
897,519 2,325 979
(433,250) (1,895,251
644,373 588,158
{464,557) (821,367)
644,985 897,519
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11.2 Deforred tax liabilities

_ 2020 2019
Peferred tax ~N'00D _ N'080
At 1 Janiary 2020 _ 75,079,304 80,730,471
Recognised in staterent of profit or loss (898,264) (5,651,170
Recagnised in other comprehensive Income 114,508 -
At 31 December 2020 - 74,295,643 75;079,301

11.3 Reconciliation of efféctive tax rate.

Profitfiloss) hefore tax from continuing operations, 10,200,174 {1,071,860)
Incoirie tax expensd cal::ulate(:l at 30% of PBT 3,060,052 321,558
Adjirstment for permanent differences. : _

Corpaorate social responsibility ~{24) -
Prior yr gas estimate adjustment Under pioneer 233,257 -
investment Allowance - 3,080 10,759
Provision for doubiful debis (2,785,635} 4,622,689
Prigr year tax overprovision " 433,250 1,695,251

Adjustment for other taxes .
Tertiary Eduication Tax {293,323y 193,662
Deferred tertiary education 36,513 {85,656)
687,140 6,758,263

Property,
plant and Cther

41.4 Analysis of deferred tax liability equipment provisions’ Total

N'G00 N'000 N'0GO
At 4 January 2018,

Deferred tax-asset - {6,464,013) _ - (6,464,013}

Daferrad tax liabifity 9,884,049  {2,886,565) 87,194,484
Netposition _ _ 83,417,036 {2,686,585) 80,730,471
Chargedficredlted) to the income statement (5,881,967 230,797 {5,651,170)
At 31 December 2019 S 77,535,068~ (2,455,768) 75,079,301

Chargedi{credited) to-olher comprehensive income {14,608 - 114,606
Cherged/(credited) to-the tncome statement - {898.264) {898,264)
At 31 December 2020 ' 77,649,675 {3,354,032) 74,295,643
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EGBIN FOWER PLC

Annuaf report and financial stalements

For the year enided 31 Dacember 2020
‘NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

12a The Directors at the reporting date have consTdered possible impairment triggess in respect of the oparations
-of the Company based an mdustry evenis. Based on its assessment, ne impairment provision has resulied
Based on the assumptions and ‘estimates adapted on the axpected cash flows from installgd capaclty, power
geriaration load factar, weighted average. caost of capital and techrical logs ratio. The, Directors beliéve that
the estimates and assumptions made are appropriate and reasonable and based on best available
infermation for bath plannirg and operational purposes. The Dirgctors acknowledge that sensztwliy
fluctuations may.exist in the future based on macro-éconemic indices and Company specific factors due to
the continuing restructuring and regulations in the power industry, but expects-that-any fluctuation which may
impact on the carrying amount of the generating assets wilf be ‘nceounted for prospestively, if anyexists in
the applicable repcriing péricd ahd none of these asséts are pledged as eollateral for Idans.

12b Total additions

2020 2018
_ _ N'000 N*g0D.
Property, Plant and Eguipment
Additions 919,783 813,019
Transfers . . {1,484) -
918,299 613,019
Intangible assets
Additions 1,860 -
Total addition 920,189 613,019
12¢ Classification of depreciation
Total deprﬁcl_&ﬁon . 12,774,783 11!?22’_953
Cost of sales 12,004,383 11,019,349
Administrative expanses ) 770,380 703,604
Total depreciation 12,774,763 11,722,953
13 Intangible assets Software Sofiware
Cost _
at 1.Janvary 29,165 29,185
Additions . . 1,801 -
At 31 Detenber 31,056 29,185
Accumuiated amortisation and impairment L _
At 1 fanuary 28715 23,705
Charge for the ygar 574 5,010
At 31 December 29,289 28,715
Cartying amount

At 31 December 4,767 480
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EGBIN POWERFPLC

Annal repor and financlal statemerils
Forthe year ended 31 December 2020
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2020 2019

14 Inventories N'000 N'OO0
Fremium mator spirit 5276 2,361
Automotive gas oil 14,667 15,617
19:843 17,978

15 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables: 140,349,058 115,090,854
Amounts due from related parties {Note 19.1). 22,453,372 17,164,614
ather receivables ' 593,052 563,935
Unpaid share capital 20,000 ) 20,000
163,415,482 132,835,503

Expected credit loss {Note 14.1) {33,854,512) {43,064,025}
Net trade and other receivables 120,560,970 . 89,775,478

Amount' répresents” total provisions based oh. Directors’ -assessment of receivables which are. doubtful of
4514 Mecovery, due to age of debt. :

Movement in expected cradit loss allowance

Balance as at 1 January 43,064,025 42,974,655
Impairment {reversal)/loss recognised (8,209,513} 89,370
Balance 3_5 at 31 December 33,864,512 43,064,025

16 Other assets

Advances 1,042,667 522,238
Prepayments : 225,188 214,197
' 1,267,775 736,433

17 Restricted cash
Gash cover for bank guarantees (Note 17.1) 4,405 742 4,227.320

17.1 This felates to.cash cover for bank gugrantses ih respect of letter of credit for Gas suppliers

18 Cash and cash equivalents

‘tnvestment in fixed deposit (Note 18.1) 10,564,006 491,641
‘Cash in-bank 8,902,440 2.042. 482
‘Cash at hand 12,028 5,872
Expected credit loss gn cash and cash equivalent (13,588) {89,523)

17,464,888 2,450,472
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EGBIN POWER PLC

Annuai report ard financial statemants
For the yearended 31 thecamber 2020
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

18,1 . _ _
Investmerit in fixed degosit represents short term-ceposits kept by the Company In Nigerlan cor mercial anks with

rastutity of 3 months or lowaer at fixed interest rales, and thersfore vie'ding intergst over Lhe period of deposit

19 Trade and other payables, 2020 2019
NG00 N'DoT
Arnaunts due-to related parties.{Note 20.4; 19,703,341 12,165,566
Tradeicfeditars B3,285,653 aWEY N
Q&M Provisions 23,439,789 81623,191
Accruals and other craditors A2 8,422,654
133,949,995 100,094,133
Current 110;490,206 §Z,375,447
Norm-current  (O&M Provisions} 23,459,759 262310
133,949,995 100,099,138

20 Related porty transactions

20,1 Amounts-due from refated companies,

tkefa Flectric (Note 20.2) 22,435,744, 17,150,458
Sahara Frergy Resources Limited (Rote 20.3} 17,628 14,155
22,453,372 17,164,614

Parentand ultimate _tqntroll'ing.pa_rty

The parent company of Egbin Power Plc is KEPCO Energy Resource Nigeria Limiled {"KERL") with 70% sharehiolding,
Fgl_!_owing the conclusion of the Government's phivatization exirelse in November 2013, The Faderal Government of
Nigerla handed over the Company to the core investor, a fointVentuye hetween Sahara Power Group {5RGHend
Kores Plactyic Powar Corporation FKEPCO" kaown as KEPCE Enerdy Rusdurce Limited ("KERL™,
The Cohpany hed the fofiowing transactions with the under-isted related parties during the yaar:

20.2 \keja Elactric

tkeja Clacteic Ple Is an affiijated entity owned -by-S_aha_ra group. On 18 fecember 2015 keja Elactrc Pic entdred into 3
memerandum of understanding with Eguin power pie,

The amount represents recelvables due from fkeja Eiactric, 2 relaterd entity i respect of-elactricity sales under the
bilateral arrangemenit (Uit ). See below the transaction detal's.

‘Openirig balance 17,158,459 16,507,837
Torél transactions 9,437,373 10,235,405
Total-payrnents ] {4,152.000) {6,592,783)
Total'amount due as at end of the period . 22,435,742 17,150,459
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EGBIN POWER PLC.
Annucd report and financiol stolements
For theyear ended 21 Pecember 2020
MEYTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20.3 Sahara Enargy Resources Limited _
Sahara Energy Resources Limited (SERL) isan affilfated compiny owned by Sshars group.

The amount represeits amount dué fromy Sahara Eriergy Resources Limited on cash swag transactions..

2020 2019

N'DGO N'0GD.
Onerling balance 14,155 34,454
Total transactions 80,689 592,991
Total payments {77,226} 604291)
Total amount dueas at end of the pariod 17,628 14,155,

20.4 Amounts duetorelated companies

Kepto Fnergy Resodtce Lxd, BV {Note 20.5) 12,899,585 5,549,202
Sahara Group Limited {Note 20,6} 6605918 6,405,526
EQEPCO"Ene:"gy Resources Nigeria Lud, iNote 0.7 162230 102,233
Sahara Pawer Limited {Mota 20.8) 4,607 8,607
19,708,341 12,165,566

20,5 Kepco Energy Resource Ltd, BVI
This affillated company provides Techrical Sefvices and Oneratidnal Support to the Campary. This. covers: Major
inspections and Overhauls of Uniy Turbines, Procursiment of spares and operational consumables, and Provision of
specialised manpower,

Opening balance 5,649,202 -

Totai transacticing 16,373,964 ATAT D00
Total paymehts (9,126,585} (41,751,798]
Total amount due as at end.of the period 12,896,585 5,649,202

20,6 Sahara Group Limited
Sahara Group Limited has cordmon ownership with Egbin Power Pit. ‘Sahata Group: Limitetl provides professional
and admimistrative support services to:the Company. See heldw tfansactions during Lha perlod,

Opening balance 6,405,525 6,303,126
Tetal transactions . 290,302 102,399
Total payments - -

Total amount due as at end oftha perind ) 5,695,917 6,405,525

2'0.?‘"KEPCO'Energy Resuur_ce_s-Nige:_'_i_a'Limited
KEPCO Energy Resources Nigeria Limited is the parent company of Eghln Powar Pic, with 70% sharcholdings, There
were no transactions with this company during the course of fhe year,

2029 2019

N'000 Noco
Opéning balande 102,231 102,251
Total amsunt due as at end of the period _ | 102,231 102,231
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EGBIN POWER PLC

Annual report and financlal statemeris

For the year ended 31 December 2020°
NOTES 7O THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20.8 Sahara Power Limited

2

—

This affilated company provides admrnfstratwe - support services ta the Company. There was no transactions
with this affiliate durina the vear.

2020 2019

N'000 N'000
Cpehing balance. 8,607 8,807
Total amouiit due as at end of the peticd 3,607 8,507
Provision for decommissioning obligation
At 1 January: 8,165,123 5,069,712
.Change in esfimate (1,222,797} 2,322,788
Aceretion cost for the year a70,017 772,625
At 31 December, 7,912,343 8,165,123

Decommissioning provision represenls the present-value of estimated future decommissioning coste relating
fo the generation assets; which are expected 10 be incurred up to year 2035, hased on its operaling life. This
provision has been created based o the management's-best estimates as at repamng data. Assumptions
based an the current sconomic environment have been made which. management believes are 8 reasonable’
Gasis. upon which 1o estimate the future fiability. The fair values-of these asset refirement cbligations are:
recorded on a discounted basis, atthe thme the obligation is thcurred, and accreted overtime forthe changa in
present value. The éstimate for the decormmissioning liability was calculated based the plant capacity for the
year. expected scrap value ofthe steel companerits factoring the Federal Government of Nigeria (FGN) 15-

year tenor bond at the rate.of 7.06% (2019 11.88%) per annum. The assumptions and judgements made in:

regard.to this eslimate are subject to annual assessment by management and adjustments. if any.are to be

recognised. Management récognises that actual decommissmmng casts will ultimately depend upon tuture

masket prices for the necessary dacommissioning works required which wilf reflact market conditions. at the
rélevant ime. Furthermiors, the tirning of decommissioning s ikely 1o depend on when tha generation assets
cease o produce on economically viable basis.
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EGBIN POWER PLC

Annual reporf and finaneial statements
Forthe year ended 31 December 2020
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

22 Financial instruments
22.1 Significant accounting policies

Details of the significant accounting pelicies and methods adopted (including the criteria for recognition, the
basis of measurement and the basis for recognition of income. and expenses) for each class of finangial

asset, financial liability and equity instrumerit are disclosed in Note 3.

22.2 Categories of financial instruments

The following fable summarizes the Company's financial instruments:

'22,2,1 Financial assets measured at amortized cost

Trade and other receivablas
Cash and cash equivalents

-23 Sharé capital
Authorised

100,000,000 ordinary shares of N1 each

Issued _ :
25,000,000 ordinary shares.of N1 each

Shareholders - Units

KEPGO Energy Resources Limited
Bureau of Public Enterprises
Ministry of Finance |ncorporated

Shareholders - % lriterest
KEPCO Energy Resources Limited
Bureau of Public Enterprises
Ministry of Finance Incorporated

43

2020 2019
N'000 N'G0
163415 482 132,839,503
17,464 888 2,450,472,
180,880,370 135,289,975
100,000 100,000
25,000 25,000
.. Unit. _ Unit
17,500,000 17,500,000
,000.000 6,000,000
1.500,000 1,500,000
23,000,000 25,000,000
% %
70 70
2 24
8 8
100 100




EGBIN POWER PLC

Annual raport and financial statemonts

For lhe.yoar ended 31 December 2020
NOTES TOQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24

25

26
6.1

Eamtings per. share

Earnings for the purpose of basic profit per shere is based on net-loss

attributabie to equity helders of e Company,

Number of shares

Numiber of ranking ordinary shares.for the purpose of basic loss per

share.

Earnings per share. - Basic & Dilutad {Naira)

Other reserves

Balance as at 1 Januvary
Changes In Decommissioning Estimate

Balance as dat 31 Decermber

Analysis of balance

Nigerian Electricity LiabHity Managerhent Company (NELMCQ)
Governmerit funding

Deferrad Tax-on Revaluation Surplus

Revaluation Surplis

Accumulated Ghariges in Decommissloning Estimate

Closing balance

Information regarding Directors and employees’
Directors
Directors' emoliments corprise:

Feeés
Expenses

10,887,315 5,686,403
Nurmber Number
25,000,000 25,000,000
435.49 227.46
185,902,294 192,225,080
1,108,191 {2,322,786)
191,010,485 189,902,294

(49,100,000)

(49,100,000)

19,719,437 18,719,437
(94,666,146) (94,666,148}
315,553,822 315,563,822
(496,527) {1,604,819)
191,010,485 189,802,293
2020
N'oeD
27,000 28,350
6,814 A516
33,874 33,766

The.number of Directors including the Chairman whose ericluments were within the bands stated below were;

Up'ta NGN 4,000,000
NGN 4,000,001 to N 5,000,000

Mumber

Number

4
2
B

4
2
6

The Directors have no Interests.in contracts executed by the Company during the vear endsd 31 Decamber

2020,
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EGBIN POWER PLC

Arinual report and financial stalements

For the year ended 31 Dgcembei 2020
NOTES 7O THE EINANGIAL STATEMENTS

26.2 Employees

27

28

Total number of emiployees as at'year-end: 2020 2019
Number Number
Management 45 45
Senior 243 238
Junior 188 188
476 469
Aggregate staff costs:
NG00 N'Oe0
Salarles and wages (Note 6 & 8) 2,310,825 2,775,576
Other, staff welfare (Note 68& 8) 445985 459,885
2,756,820 3,235,461
The number-qf paid employees with gross emoluments within the bands stated below were:
- Number Number
Below N1,000,000 ' 16 18
N1,000,000 - N2,000,000 87 a7
N2,000,001 - N5,600,000 228 a2
N8,000,001 - N40,000,000 103 103
Above N10,000,000, 32 3z
476 464

Contingent liabilities

There is a pending litigation and claims amounting to NS20 bilton as at 31 December 2020, 1 {2014:
N520 biliion). The suit was Instituted” agalnst the Company. by members- of the host community over the
land on which the Gompany's power station i located. However, the Directors.on the representation and
advise-of the legal advisers are of the viéw and confiderit that the Company will suffer no material losses

as the suit is.likely to be decided in their favour,

Financial commitments

There were no capltal commitments contracted hy the Company or approved by the Board which had

not-been provided for ag at the reporting date {20719 Nil)
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EGBIN POWERPLC

Anntiaf report and financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2020
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

29 Subsequent events.

There were no other significant events after-the reporting date that could have a material effect on the
state. of affairs of the Company as at 31 December-2020, or-on the-praiit for the year which have not
been adequately provided for or disclosed in these financial statements,

30 Comparative figures S _
Cetain prior year comparatives have been adjusted to properiy reflect current year presentation
farmat.
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EGBIN POWER PLC

Annual raport and financial stalements

For the year eided 37 Dedember 2020
Value added statemont

Revenus

Bought in materials and senvices
~ Imported
- Lotal

Value added
Distributed as follows:

To pay employees
Staff cost

To pay Government
Taxation.

To pay _p_rovidérs of finance
irderest expense

Malntehance of assets and future expansion

Depreclation
Accrefion sxpense
Deferrad takation:
Profit for the year

Value added

31 Decembher

31 December

o

020 ® 201¢ *

N'6GD N'00D
119,695,550 454 78,809,186 535
(33,738.156) (128)  (19,652887) (133)
(59.578,918) (226) _ (44,503,376) _(302)
26,378,485 100 14,742,924 100
2756820 10 3235461 22
788,297 3 {1,107,003) (8
44,491 0 78,736 1
12,775,335 49 11,727,982 80
970,017 4 772628 4
(1843790 () (5851170}  (38)
10,887,315 41 5686408 39
25,378,485 100 14,742,924 100

Value gdded represents the additional wealth which the Company was ablé to create through its own efforts
and those of its employges. Tois statement shows the aliocation of that wealth amang employees, providers of
capital, governiment, and the proportion retained for. the fulure creation of mare wealth,
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EGBIN POWER PLC
Annuat répoft and financial statements
For the year ended 37 December 2020

B-year financial summary

Notes

a1 LY 31 Y -3
December Desémber December December December
_ 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
-Statément of financ_'i_al N000 N'@¢00 N00Q N'000 N0D0
Assets employed
Property, plant and _ _ _ o
equipmeant 266,535,700 278,302,172 289,502,108 300,297,714 307,808,528
Intangible assets 1,767 449 5,460 12,155 16,710
Other assets: - = - 619 38
Net current assets 41,585,027 3934216 27812524  (12535542)  (9,916,015)
Deferred tax (74295843)  (75079,301)  (80,730471) (77235431}  (80,137,029)
Other long-term fiabilities £31,372,132)  {15,788,314) (48,494,013} {5,167,727). (_4,636,-9'46]
Net assets 202,454,728 190,459,222 187,095,605 205,571,788 213,132,287
Capital and reserves '
Share caplial 25,000 25 ;000 25,000 .25,000 25,000
Retainet| earnings 11,419,243 531,928 (5,154, 475) 13,839,678 21,600,175
Otherreserves 191,010,485 189,902,284 192 225,080 191,507,112 191,607,112
Tota] equity 202,454,728 190,459,222 187,095,605 205,371,788 213,132,287
Statement of profit:or loss and other
comprahensive income
Revénue 118,685,559 78,889,186 2,713,176 78,746 317 78,242,085
Profitffloss) befare taxation 10,200,174 '(_1 (071,860} 3,658,647 (9,533,664) {19,850,784)
Taxation 637,141 8,758,263 {681,382) 1,773,165 11,608,879
Profit for the year 10,887,315 5,686,403 ‘2.771,265 (7,760,499) (8,241,905)
D{her'c}t)mprehensiv.e_.
income 1,108,191 {2,322,7806) 717,968 - 83,319,187
Total comprehansive _ _
[ncome for the year 11,985,506 3,363,617 3,495,233 {7,760,499) 75,077,282
Earningsi(loss) per share _
- Basle 435,49 227.46 111.08 {310:42) {715:67)
Net assets per share -8,098.19 7,618.37 7,483.82 8,214.87 18,506,856

Earnings per share is based on the earnings/(loss) forthe year and it Is computed on the basis of the weighted
number of ordinary shares in issue as at the end of the respective statement of financial posifion date.

Net assets per share is based on the riet assets and the weighted number of ordinary shares in Issue as at the
-end of the respeciive statement of financial position date.
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EGBIN POWER PLC
Oifier supplementary information
For the yaar ended 31 December 2028
. Statement of profit or loss and oMhar comprénensive intorne USD

Revanua:
Costof sales
Gross profit

impairment reversal
Administrative expenses

Operating profiti(loss)
Findanes income’

Fintance cost

Other (losses)gains
Profiti{_oss) before taxation
Taxation |

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive Income.

ftems fhiat will not-be rediassified subsequantly to profit or
loss

Ghanges in Décommissioning. estimate
Defarréd tax

ltemss that may be feclassified subsequerily to profit or loss
Translation difference

“Total -'com'prahens'ive income for the year

Earnings per share - Basic & Diluted (Nalra/ USS)

4g

31 Decarmbeor

31 Detembor

2020 2019
Us$'noo US$'000
310,719 218,205
(285,789) (214,088)
24,930 4,107
23,194 1,311
(10,391) {11,259)
37,733 (5,841}
829 3,780
(2,542} (2,355)
{6,228}, 1,452
29,792 (2,964)
1,716 18,690
31,508 15,726.
3,054 {6,4:281}
{286) .
{50,793} {8,830}
{16,616) T2
1,28 0.63



EGBIN POWER FLC
Olfierstipplementary mformation

For the yeaiended 37 December 2020
Staternent of financial pesition USD

ASSETS

Not-Gurrent assets

Property, plant and equipment
Intangiblé aszets

Total non-currant assets

Current assets

Inventories

Trade and otherraceivables
Other assets

Restricted cashi

Cash and cash squivalents

Total currént assets.

TOTAL ASSET

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES.
Capital and reserves’

Share capifaf

Retsined-garnings

Other ressrves o
Cumulative transiation adjustment
‘Taotal gguity’

Non-current liabilities.
Deferred:tax llabilites

Provision for overhauls and mairitenance
Pravisionfor decommmissighing obligation

Total non-current liaollities
Current Habilities

Trade and ofher payables
Current tax llabilHies

" Tolal current liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

31 December

31 Recember

2020 2019
USS'000 Ls$000
865,789 763,347

4 1
665,793 763,348
50 49
323,635 248,162

3,167 . 2,010
11,005 11,591
43828 6,719
261,483 266,540

1,047,276 1,029,888
111 1M
139,124 107,615
1,017,551 1,014,783
(651,069) (600,278)
508,717 522,234
185,586 205,866
58601 23,645

19,765 22,388
253.952 251.800
275,998 253,293

1,608 0481
277,807 255,754
541,559 507,664

1,047,276 1,029,888 .
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EGBIN POWER PLC

Other supplementary information

Far the year ended 31 Decamber 2020
Statement of changes:in sguity (/S0

Balange at 1 January 2019

“Profit for the year

Changes in decommissioning estimate.
Transiation diffefance:

‘Balzgnce at 3 December 2019
Deferred tax on ravaluation surpius
Prafit for the-year _

Changes in decommissioning estimate:
Beferred tax oh-revaliation sumlus
Translation difference

Balance at 31 December 2020

Cumulative
Share Retained _ Dther’ translatfon Total
Capltal Earnings  Reserves adjustment Equity
US$'000 US$00C Uss$'ooo US5'000 uss'ean
111 91,890 1,021,207  (591,746) 521,462
- 15,726 - - 15,728
. - (8A24) - (B.424)
- - - {8,530) (8,530)
111 107,616 1,014,783 {600,275). 522,234
- at7) - @
- 31508 . - 31,508
- - 3,054 - 3,054
- - (286) . (286}
- . - {B0793)  (50,793)
T~ 739,124~ T,077557 {651.085] 05, 40T

&1



EGBINPOWER PLC

Other supplamentary information

For ihe yedr endad 31 Decémiier 2020
Statement of cash flows USD

Cash flows from operating activities
Profiti{ldss) before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation on generation assata
Depreciation on non generatfon assets
Impalrment loss allowance{Raceivabie)
impalrment - Cash & Bank

Bad dabt written off

Acoration expense

Interesi on fixed deposit

Movements ih working capital

Inérease in fratde and othsr recelvables’

{Increase)Decrease i other assets
Decrease/(incraase) It inventories

Increasef{Decroase}in trade and other payaliles

Total adjustments and movements
Ingonig taxés paid

Net cash generated from operating activities

Gash flows fram investing activities:
Purchase of fixed assets

Interest recetved on Mted deposits
{Ihcrease)Decredsa in tastricted cash

Net cash (used [n)fgenerated from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Net cash generated from financing activities
Metincrease In cash and cash equivalents
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash.equivaients

Gross and cash equivalents at beginning of the' year
Gross cash-and cash equivalents at end of the year

Impairment of cash

Nat cash-and cash equivalents:at end of the year

52

31 December

3 Pecember’

2020 2019
uss§'ooa Us$ oen
29,792 {2,964)
29,988 30,475
1,925 1,960
23,194) 247
{219y -
1 35
2,423 2137
(829) (3,780)
10,085 31,074
(77,473) (23,799)
{1.148) 5972
o) ¥
57,661 {75,417)
{10,866) (82158}
{1,218 {884}
147,708 (B6,004)
(2,397} {1,695)
- 828 3780
538 (122}
(982) 1,963
16,726 {64,041)
16,970 (4,367)
6.064 75312
43,660 6,964
(34} (245)
43,626 8,719




